UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.
GENERAL

Economic and Social
Council

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
1 Septenber 1999

Original: ENGLISH

- ____________________________________________________________________________
COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON THE PROMOTI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS

Fifty-first session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 31st MEETI NG
Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 25 August 1999, at 10 a.m

Chai rman: M. HATANO

CONTENTS

QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, | NCLUDI NG
PCOLI CI ES OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON AND SEGREGATI ON, I N ALL COUNTRIES, W TH
PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRI ES AND

TERRI TORI ES: REPORT OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON UNDER COVM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS
RESOLUTION 8 (XXI11) (continued)

COVPREHENSI VE EXAM NATI ON OF THEMATI C | SSUES RELATI NG TO THE ELI M NATI ON OF
RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON:

(a) SI TUATI ON OF M GRANT WORKERS AND MEMBERS OF THEI R FAM LI ES

(b) XENOPHOBI A (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Commi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 99- 15265 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.20 a.m

QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, | NCLUDI NG
PCOLI CI ES OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON AND SEGREGATI ON, I N ALL COUNTRIES, W TH
PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRI ES AND

TERRI TORI ES: REPORT OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON UNDER COVM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS
RESOLUTION 8 (XXI11) (agenda item 2) (continued) (E/ CN. 4/Sub.2/1999/L.17, L.18
and L. 19)

Draft resolution on continuing of obligations under international hunan rights
treaties (E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1999/L.17) (continued)

1. M. BENGOA said that it was crucial that the Sub-Comm ssion should
strengthen the international |egal systemin the field of human rights, which
was currently under threat. The draft resolution nade it clear that, if
action was taken that was contrary to the interests of some States parties,
they withdrew fromthe mechani smconcerned. The Sub-Commi ssion had regularly
to consider the status of the various international human rights instrunents,
encouraging States to becone or remain parties to them He requested that his
name be added to the list of sponsors.

2. Ms. WARZAZI said that the title of the draft resolution seenmed to
suggest that the Sub-Comr ssion was criticizing States that w thdrew from
their obligations. 1In any case, the draft resolution had nothing to do with

item2 of the agenda. It had not been properly thought through. The

Commi ssion could not be asked to consider the inplications of withdrawal from
or limtation of the scope of, international treaty obligations because it was
only the States parties that had the right to do so. |In that connection, she
cited the relevant provisions on the right of denunciation of the

I nternational Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns of Racia
Discrimnation (article 21), the Optional Protocol to the Internationa
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (article 12) and the Convention on the
Rights of the Child (article 52). She was opposed to the draft resol ution

3. M. SIK YUEN, speaking as one of the sponsors, said that the essentia
poi nt made by the draft resolution was that it did not help to advance the
protection of human rights when States that had voluntarily adhered to
treati es deci ded subsequently to withdraw fromtheir obligations or from
submitting thenselves to the jurisdiction of the relevant treaty body. The
draft resolution in no way usurped a State's sovereign right to adhere to or
wi t hdraw frominternational human rights instrunents.

4, There was clearly a divergence of opinions anong the memnbers of the
Sub- Commi ssion, and the draft resolution was the kind of neasure which
requi red broad consensus if it was to be effective. |In paragraph 9, the

Secretary-Ceneral was requested to submt a report on the status of

wi t hdrawal s and reservations with regard to international human rights
treaties to the Conm ssion and the Sub-Conmm ssion; once that report was

avail abl e, the Sub-Comm ssion mi ght be able to approach the matter again with
nor e apparent even- handedness.

5. Ms. DAES said that it was the duty and responsibility of every
i ndi vidual to strive for the pronotion and protection of human rights, and the



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 3

draft resolution had been submitted in that spirit. [Its main objective was to
contribute to the further pronotion and protection of human rights by
supporting the ratification of treaties and di scouragi ng withdrawal from
treaty obligations. For many years, the Sub-Comm ssion had been inserting
references in resolutions urging Governments to ratify international human
rights instrunents, and it had al ways done so in good faith. The draft
resolution should be adopted as it stood but, if other nenbers of the

Sub- Commi ssion wished to delete the nanes of the countries nentioned or nodify
the rel evant paragraphs, she woul d have no objection

6. M. FIX ZAMJDI O said that the Sub-Comm ssion had | ong been encouragi ng
States parties to adhere to and ratify international and regional human rights
i nstruments, and had al ways expressed its satisfaction when they did so. It
was not good for the pronotion and protection of human rights when States
parties entered reservations or withdrew fromtheir obligations. It was quite
appropriate for the Sub-Conm ssion to encourage themand invite themto
rethink their positions; in so doing it was not in any way encroachi ng upon
their sovereign rights.

7. M. PINHEIRO said that the draft resolution did not take up any position
regarding the legality of a State party withdrawing fromor limting the scope
of its international treaty obligations; that was a problemfor the treaty
bodi es to address. The Sub-Comm ssion's main concern was the pronotion of
human rights. The draft resolution nade no attenpt to usurp the legitinmate
sovereignty of any State party. It was a hunble and npdest endeavour to

i ndi cate concern at the sonmewhat strange direction in which certain States
parties were noving. Some countries had not even ratified international human
rights instrunents, and it certainly did not represent good practice for a
State party to withdraw froma nechanismif its human rights perfornmance was
criticized. He did not know of a single case of a State party denounci ng an

i nternational human rights mechani sm which had not previously been criticized
by that mechani sm

8. M. JO NET said that the process of withdrawing frominternational human
rights obligations was a recent one: it had begun in 1997. The draft
resolution in no way suggested that a State party's right to w thdraw was
bei ng contested, and none of the terns enployed in the draft resolution was
condemmatory. The verbs used were “appeal s”, “encourages”, “invites” and
“urges”. The Sub-Comm ssion would use the draft resolution as a neans of
sharing its genuine concern with the States parties.

9. M. EIDE said that the Sub-Commi ssion's newtitle made it quite clear
that its nost inportant tasks were pronoting the ratification of human rights
treati es and securing what had been achieved. 1In the draft resolution, the

Sub- Commi ssi on was not dealing with the question of whether it was legally
perm ssible for a State party to withdraw fromor limt the scope of its
international treaty obligations; that was a matter for the relevant treaty
body. The Sub- Conmi ssion should express its concern at the failure of some
States parties to ratify treaties and the withdrawal of others fromtheir

obl i gations, once they had been criticized. The draft resolution
unquestionably fell within the scope of agenda item 2. The phenonenon was
recent and had to be dealt with quickly. As for the references to regiona
treaties, he pointed out that the Comm ssion had itself adopted a resolution



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 4

at its nost recent session acknow edging their inportance. He would vote
agai nst any proposal to delete the nanes of States fromthe draft resolution

10. M. GUI SSE said he could not support the draft resolution. It was
premature to submit such a draft resolution before the Sub-Comm ssion had had
an opportunity to read and discuss the report Ms. Hanpson was preparing on
reservations.

11. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that there was a distinct mnority of nmenbers
who did not feel that the text of the draft resolution was acceptable or could
contribute to furthering the pronotion and protection of human rights. The
bal anced and noderate | anguage of the operative paragraphs nust be seen in the
context of the | anguage of the eighth preanbul ar paragraph which spoke of the
Sub- Commi ssi on being “concerned that sone States [had] chosen to openly defy,
di sregard or otherw se ignore the recommendati ons made to them by

i nternational and regional human rights treaty nonitoring bodies”.

12. Were it not for certain mnor textual changes and the nam ng of
countries, he could hinself have been one of the sponsors. Their nunber neant
that the outcone of any vote was known in advance, but he thought that the
Sub- Commi ssi on shoul d not adopt the draft resolution with undue haste. If it
came to a vote, he would like separate votes to be taken on a nunber of

par agr aphs. The Sub- Comm ssion would, in any case, be discussing the question
of reservations and withdrawals at its next session when it would have

Ms. Hampson's report before it. One solution mght be to give further thought
to the i ssues and postpone a vote until that session

13. The draft resolution would, he thought, be nore effective in pronoting
human rights if it did not name and censure the individual countries.
Countries would, willy-nilly, continue to withdraw fromor limt the scope of
their international treaty obligations if their own national interests so

di ct at ed.

14. M. SORABJEE said that, in view of the clarifications and statenents
made by M. Sik Yuen, M. Pinheiro and M. Eide to the effect that the draft
resolution did not take a stand on the legality of the actions of the States
concerned and did not question their right to withdraw, sonme of his
reservations had been removed. As for M. Alfonso Martinez' statenent
regardi ng the | anguage of the eighth preanbul ar paragraph, it was surely the
operative part of a resolution which prevailed; in the case of the draft
resolution in question, the operative part used |anguage which made it quite
clear that the Sub-Comm ssion was urging, requesting and inploring States. He
still shared one lingering doubt with sone of his coll eagues, however, nanely,
that the Sub-Commi ssion mght be biting off nore than it could chewif it
adopted the draft resol ution.

15. M. YIMER said that, although he wel coned the sponsors’' assurances that
the draft resolution was not intended to question the legitinmacy of States
wi t hdrawi ng from human rights instrunments, he still doubted whether the nam ng

of States would, in fact, pronote human rights.

16. M. FAN Guoxi ang said that he, too, questioned whether the draft
resolution would pronmote human rights. Since withdrawal froma treaty was




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 5

agreed by everybody to be conpletely legitimte, that act al one could not
constitute a violation of human rights |aw. What seenmed to be inplied by the
draft resolution was that such wi thdrawal must reflect a violation, but no
evi dence thereof had been produced in respect of the countries mentioned in
the text. It was for that reason that a simlar draft resolution had been
rejected sone years previously. Name-calling in the absence of definite
proof of wongdoing was not a legitimte procedure. He would, therefore,
prefer to see action on the matter postponed for another year but, if there
were to be a vote on the draft resolution, he supported the proposal by

M. Alfonso Martinez that there should be separate votes on certain

par agr aphs.

17. Ms. HAMPSON said that, while it had not been the intention of the
sponsors to suggest that withdrawal was in itself evidence of gross violation
of human rights, the fact remained that, in all the cases nentioned, the

wi t hdrawal s had occurred after violations had been reported by human rights
bodi es.

18. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that that statenment confirmed his reservations
about the draft resolution because it appeared to justify the attack upon the
exercise of a legitimte right on the grounds that unproven violations had
previously occurred. He would certainly prefer action on the draft resol ution
to be postponed until the follow ng session, but did not wish to nmake a forma
proposal to that effect.

19. Ms. WARZAZI said that she, too, would prefer action to be postponed
until the follow ng year

20. Ms. HAMPSON said that all the sponsors were opposed to any such
post ponenent .

21. The CHAIRMAN said that, in view of the divergence of opinions, it would
clearly be necessary to put the draft resolution (E/ CN.4/Sub.2/1999/L.17) to
the vote. The separate votes requested by M. Alfonso Martinez related to
three groups of paragraphs. The first group concerned el eventh, twelfth and
thirteenth preanbul ar paragraphs and paragraphs 4, 5 and 6.

22. The vote was taken by secret ballot.

23. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Sorabjee and M. Sik Yuen acted
as tellers.

24. The paraqgraphs in question were retained by 17 votes to 8.

25. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the fourteenth preanbul ar paragraph and
par agraph 7.

26. The vote was taken by secret ballot.

27. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Eide and M. Fan Guoxi ang acted
as tellers.

28. The paraqgraphs in question were retained by 17 votes to 8.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 6

29. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the fifteenth preanbul ar paragraph and
par agr aph 8.

30. The vote was taken by secret ballot.

31. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Bossuyt and M. Bengoa acted as
tellers.

32. The paragraphs in question were retained by 14 votes to 10,

with 1 abstention.

33. M. VOTO BERNALES (Observer for Peru) said that his del egati on had been
extrenely surprised that a group of experts should submt, under agenda
item2, a draft resolution that did not refer to a single violation of human
rights as such. The draft resolution referred exclusively to the exercise of
the right possessed by all States to denounce and wi thdraw frominternationa
treaties. It thus constituted a serious departure fromthe procedure of
international law. The decision of Peru to withdraw fromthe jurisdiction of
the Inter-American Court of Human Rights - which it was fully entitled to do -
had resulted froman ultra vires action by the Court, which could have
resulted in the release of hundreds of terrorists and gravely threatened the
peace and security of the country.

34. The draft resolution was al so selective in that Peru's situation with
regard to the Court was precisely the sane as that of Barbados, Dom nica
Grenada and Jamai ca. Likew se, Trinidad and Tobago, Canada and the

United States of America did not recognize the conpetence of the Court because
they were not even parties to the Anerican Convention on Human Ri ghts.

35. As far as the United Nations was concerned, Peru was cooperating
positively with all bodies for the pronotion and protection of human rights.
It was a party to the six international treaties, and was one of the few
States that had submitted its reports on tine.

36. The draft resolution was not only legally questionable and politically
selective, it also failed to make a positive contribution to progress in the
field of human rights. Hi s delegation hoped, therefore, that the

Sub- Commi ssion would reject it.

37. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution
(E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ L. 17) as a whol e.

38. The vote was taken by secret ballot.

39. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Wissbrodt and M. Yiner acted as
tellers.

40. The draft resolution, as a whole, was adopted by 17 votes to 7,
with 1 abstention.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 7

Draft resolution on the situation of long-termrefugees and internally
di spl aced persons (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1999/L. 18)

41. M. EIDE, introducing the draft resolution on behalf of its sponsors,
said that it dealt with two situations, the one concerning |long-term all eged
refugees in Nepal and the other concerning internally displaced persons in
Turkey. The sponsors proposed, therefore, that it should be split into

two separate draft resolutions, (a) and (b), which were about to be
circulated, so that nenbers would have the opportunity to vote separately

on the two conponents.

42. M. GUI SSE, supported by M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ, pointed out that the
deadl i ne for the subm ssion of draft resolutions on agenda item 2 had expired.

43. M. PARK Sang-yong said that, although he had wi thdrawn his sponsorship
of the draft resolution, his nanme still appeared anong the sponsors. He
requested that the oversight be renedied.

44, Ms. WARZAZI said there were internally displaced persons not only in
Turkey but in many other countries also. It was inappropriate to focus on
Turkey, particularly under the current tragic circunmstances. As far as Bhutan
was concerned, she regretted that M. Joinet, who had visited the country as a
menber of the Working Group on Arbitrary Detention, had not been consulted on
the matter. She proposed the deletion of sections A and B and the first

par agr aph of section C of the original draft resolution and was opposed to the
two new draft resolutions.

45, M. EIDE requested that a decision should first be taken on the proposed
division of the draft resolution into two separate texts.

46. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said he noted that the new draft resolutions, which
he had just received, contained a nunber of changes that needed to be studied.
He woul d prefer to naintain the previous draft resolution and have separate
ballots on its two constituent el enents.

47. Ms. HAMPSON said that the division of the draft resolution into two for
ease of discussion had entailed no substantive changes. The preanbul ar

par agr aphs dealing with refugees were contained in draft resolution (a), those
dealing with internally displaced persons in draft resolution (b), and those
dealing with both categories were included in both draft resolutions. As a
result of the change of form the draft resolutions had becone country rather
than thematic resolutions and were therefore entitled “The situation of

Bhut anese refugees” and “The situation of internally displaced persons in
Turkey” respectively.

48. M. FAN Guoxiang said that, as a matter of principle, he was not in
favour of “name-calling”. He supported Ms. Warzazi's proposal

49. M. EIDE, supported by M. JO NET, proposed that consideration of the
draft resolution should be deferred until the following day to allow tinme for
consul tati ons.

50. It was so agreed.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 8

Draft resolution on the situation of human rights in I ndonesia
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ L. 19)

51. M. EIDE, introducing the draft resolution on behalf of its sponsors,

said that, following long and fruitful consultations with representatives of
the Governnent of Indonesia, a draft Chairman's statement had been prepared
which, if adopted, would replace the draft resolution

52. M. JO NET said that, although he had not sponsored the draft

resolution, he was pleased to be able to support the Chairman's statenent,

whi ch highlighted the trend towards full |egal and practical separation of the
national civilian police and the armed forces in Indonesia.

53. M. PINHEIRO said that the consultations with the Governnment of

I ndonesi a had been a commendable initiative. Contrary to the recent statenment
by an observer for a Menmber State, the Sub-Comm ssion did not “abuse its own
properly circunscri bed powers” but invariably sought to engage in dial ogue
with the Menber States.

54, Ms. WARZAZI said she wel comed the dial ogue that had resulted in the
draft Chairman's statenent, which would, she hoped, be adopted by consensus.

55. The CHAIRMAN read out the follow ng draft statement:

“The Sub- Commi ssion on the Pronotion and Protection of Human
Ri ghts is encouraged by the significant inprovenents taking place in
I ndonesi a towards protection of human rights. It has taken note of the
lifting of restrictions on political parties and the holding in 1999 of
the first free elections in 45 years in the context of a process of
denocratization, including liberalization of the press and an active
civil society. The Sub-Comm ssion also wel conmes the subm ssion of the
new draft |aw on human rights and the new draft revision of the |aw
relating to the judiciary as well as the comm tnent of the CGovernnent to
securing the independence of the judiciary, possibly by constitutiona
anmendnent, deci sions of the People's Consultative Assenbly, and/or by
statute. The Sub- Commi ssion further welconmes the | egal and practica
separation of the national civilian police and the armed forces in
April 1999 and further devel opments to separate them conpletely in
two years. The five-year National Action Plan on Human Rights comits
the Governnent to the ratification of eight treaties: the Governnent
has thus already ratified the core International Labour Organization
Conventions, the Convention against Torture and the Convention on the
El i m nati on of Racial Discrimnation

The Sub- Conmi ssion remai ns concerned, however, at the persistent
reports of human rights violations including extrajudicial killings and
ill-treatnment, as well as continued serious violence and abuses, for
exanpl e in Aceh and Anmbon. The Covernnent has taken various actions to
deal with sonme of these concerns, for exanple by pronoting dial ogue and
reconciliation in various regions including Irian Jaya; releasing a
substantial nunber of political prisoners and prisoners of conscience
fromdifferent parts of the country; and bringing to justice or
di smi ssing some police officers and soldiers. In its statenent to the



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 9

Sub- Commi ssi on, the Government also conmitted itself to continuing to
bring to justice those who violate human rights, humanitarian | aw and
crimnal |law so as to conbat inpunity.

The Sub- Commi ssion notes that, in April 1999, the Governnent
announced at the fifty-fifth session of the Conm ssion on Human Ri ghts
that the Governnment has decided to ratify both International Covenants
on Human Rights during the year 2000. It is hoped that the Governnent
will then begin to consider ratification of the first Optional Protoco
to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

The Sub- Commi ssion notes with satisfaction that the Governnment of
I ndonesi a has already received visits fromthe thematic nechani sns of
the Comm ssion on Human Rights on torture (1991), extrajudicia
executions (1995), violence against women (1998) and arbitrary
detention (1999). The Sub-Comm ssion is pleased by continuing efforts
to i npl ement the recomendati ons of the United Nations Wrking G oup on
Arbitrary Detention and the United Nations Special Rapporteur on
vi ol ence agai nst wonen. It further encourages the Governnment of
I ndonesia to continue its cooperation with the thematic nechani snms of
the Comm ssion, for exanple by inviting for followup visits the other
two rapporteurs, and wel comes di scussions towards inviting the Specia
Rapporteur on independence of judges and | awers, in the context of the
pl anned reform of the judicial system

I n conclusion, the Sub-Conm ssion expresses its thanks for the
cooperation of the Government of I|Indonesia and | ooks forward to further
di al ogue and di scussion.”

56. The draft Chairnan's statenent was adopted.

57. The draft resolution on the situation of hunman rights in Indonesia
(E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1999/L.19) was withdrawn by its sponsors.

58. M. WRAJUDA (Qbserver for Indonesia) said that his Government shared

t he concern expressed by the nenbers of the Sub-Conm ssion regardi ng human
rights violations everywhere in the world and had never clainmed that the human
rights situation in Indonesia was perfect. However, it underlined the

i nportance of having effective ways and neans to redress violations.

59. Al t hough his Governnent had to deal with enornous problens resulting
fromthe economic and political crisis, it had made substantial progress in
the promotion and protection of human rights within a relatively short period
of tinme. It had introduced fundanental political, econom c and | egal refornms,
al |l owi ng denocracy, a free press and a culture of respect for human rights to
flourish in the country.

60. He stressed, however, that pronoting the human rights and well-being of
over 210 mllion Indonesians, of enornous ethnic, cultural, |inguistic and
religious diversity and spread over nore than 17,000 islands, was no easy
task. Neverthel ess, he believed that, assisted by the basic policy lines
adopted, the national progranme of action in place and the nore denocratic



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 10

environnent resulting fromthe general elections, the new Governnent to be
installed in Novenmber 1999 would carry the current endeavours still further.
61. He woul d convey the Chairman's statenent that had just been adopted to
the authorities in Jakarta and, in that spirit, his del egation would continue

to pursue a constructive dial ogue and to cooperate with the Sub- Conm ssion

The situation of human rights in Mexico

62. Ms. DAES thanked all the nenbers of the Sub-Comm ssion for their

assi stance in reaching an agreenment with the del egati on of Mexico on a draft
Chairman's statement on the human rights situation in that country. Once
again, a spirit of cooperation, non-confrontation and di al ogue had prevail ed.
She al so thanked the representatives of the Mexican Governnent and of

i ndi genous groups, particularly those fromthe State of Chiapas, for their
constructive cooperation.

63. Speaki ng as Chai rperson of the Working G oup on |Indi genous Popul ati ons,
she expressed her enpathy with the sufferings of the indigenous communities of
the States of Chiapas, Guerrero and Oaxaca but stressed that their disputes

wi th the Mexican Governnent could be nore effectively addressed through
peaceful negotiations, if necessary with United Nations assistance. She
recommended that the San Andrés agreenments between the Mexican Gover nment and
the Zapati sta National Liberation Arnmy shoul d be inpl enented.

64. She expressed the hope that the draft Chairman's statenment woul d be
adopted by consensus and suggested that the observer for Mexico should be
gi ven the opportunity to nmake a statenent before its adoption

65. M. de | CAZA (Observer for Mexico) said that he would prefer to make his
st at ement announcing the comm tnents of the Mexican authorities after the
Chai rman' s statenent had been adopt ed.

66. M. BOSSUYT said that the Chairman could not rmake a statenent until he
had ascertai ned that all nmenbers of the Sub-Comm ssion were in agreement. As
that seened to be the case, he proposed that the Chairman should read out what
was, in his view, a “statenment” and not a “draft statenment”.

67. M. JO NET said that despite having sone reservations regarding the text
of the draft statenent, he would not break the consensus.

68. M. GUI SSE said that, since a Chairman's statenent could not
subsequently be chall enged, work on the draft text should be suspended unti
every menber had the docunent in his or her working |anguage.

69. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that Chairnan's statenents were reference
texts reflecting the view of the Sub-Comm ssion in its entirety.

70. Ms. DAES said that the purpose of the proceedi ngs was to encourage
Governments to pronote and protect human rights and to cooperate with the
Sub- Commi ssion. The Chairman should read out the draft text, after which the
observer for Mexico would nake a statement setting forth his Government's
commi t ment s.



71.

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 11

M. GUI SSE said that, in a spirit of conpromi se, he woul d agree to the

procedure proposed by Ms. Daes.

72.

73.

74.

The CHAI RMAN read out the follow ng draft statement:

“The Sub- Commi ssion on the Pronmption and Protection of Human
Ri ghts wel comes the positive devel opnents which have taken place within
the country of Mexico since |ast year. These devel opments have incl uded
the ratification by the Government of Mexico of the Internationa
Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Mgrant Wrkers and
Menmbers of Their Families on 12 Novenber 1998, as well as the
ratification of the Inter-American Convention on the Prevention,
Puni shment and Eradi cati on of Viol ence agai nst Wnen on 3 Decenber 1998.
The Sub-Conmmi ssion is also particularly pleased that the Governnent of
Mexi co has introduced the National Programe for the Defence and
Promoti on of Human Rights on 21 Decenber |ast year. These initiatives
by the Governnent of Mexico may help to ensure a situation in which
human rights are increasingly respected and observed. In particular
t he Sub- Commi ssion wel comes the provisions nade within the Nationa
Programe whi ch establish special social programres relating to the
pronmoti on of human rights education, securing the human rights of wonen
and children, and the alleviation of poverty. The Sub-Comm ssion al so
notes that, on 6 June 1999, the Federal Congress of Mexico approved a
constitutional reformproviding for the conplete autonomy of the
Nat i onal Conmi ssion of Human Ri ghts.

The Sub- Commi ssi on, however, wi shes to express its continuing
concern over the human rights situation in Mexico, and notes persistent
al l egations of torture, extrajudicial execution, and 'disappearances',
as well as violations perpetrated agai nst indi genous communities within
that country. The Sub-Conmi ssion also notes the concl udi ng observations
of the Human Rights Conmittee from 27 July 1999 which express concern
over the increase in actions by the arned forces wi thin society,
particularly in the States of Chiapas, CGuerrero and Oaxaca. The
Sub- Commi ssi on requests the Government of Mexico to take urgently
further steps to inplenent the National Programmre for the Defence and
Promoti on of Human Rights, as well as to investigate all human rights
violations, commtted by both State and non-State forces, and to take
effective and concrete steps to bring the perpetrators to justice in
accordance with international human rights standards.

The Sub- Conmmi ssion al so takes note of the invitati on addressed to
t he Chairperson of the Working G oup on |Indi genous Popul ati ons,
Ms. Erica-lrene Daes, by the '"Instituto Nacional Indigenista'. In this
respect the Sub-Conmi ssion understands that the O fice of the High
Conmi ssi oner for Human Rights has been contacted regarding the financia
i mplications of such a visit.”

The draft Chairnan's statenent was adopted.

M. de | CAZA (Observer for Mexico) said that his del egati on had taken

note of the Chairman's statenent on the situation of human rights in Mexico
whi ch wel comed the positive devel opnents that had taken place in his country



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 12

since the previous year, and in which the Sub-Conmi ssion found that the
initiatives taken by his Governnent helped to ensure a situation in which
human rights were increasingly respected and observed.

75. Si nce the adoption of Sub-Conm ssion resolution 1998/ 4, on devel opnents
in the situation in Mexico, his Governnent had taken sonme mmjor steps to

i nprove the situation of human rights, such as the establishnent of the

Nati onal Programme for the Defence and Pronotion of Human Ri ghts, the granting
of full autonony to the National Conm ssion of Human Rights, and the

i nvestigation, trial and punishment of human rights violators.

76. Hi s CGovernnent shared the Sub-Comm ssion's concerns regarding

al l egations of violations of human rights and he assured the Sub-Conm ssion
that it was endeavouring to investigate all conplaints and to punish those
responsi bl e for such violations. It was determned to create a culture of
respect for human rights in Mexico and to adopt every nmeasure to do away with

i mpunity.

77. H s Government continued to showits firmpolitical will to resolve the
conflict in Chiapas through peace negotiations. The conflict was not one

bet ween t he i ndi genous popul ati ons and the CGovernnment of Chiapas. There was
no conflict of that type in Mexico.

78. Wth respect to the concludi ng observati ons adopted by the Human Ri ghts
Committee at its previous session concerning the periodic report of Mexico,
hi s Government was preparing its observations, which would be taken duly into
account in accordance with the International Covenant on Civil and Politica
Rights and with the Comrittee's own rules of procedure. His Government fully
agreed with the Committee that, generally speaking, order should be nuaintained
within the country through the civil security forces. Nevertheless, there
wer e occasions and places in which such forces were not sufficient to maintain
order, protect citizens and di ssuade from vi ol ence, rendering the presence of
armed forces necessary to afford tenporary assistance to the civi

authorities.

79. H s Government was doing everything in its power to inplenent the

Nati onal Programme for the Defence and Pronotion of Human Rights. To that
end, it was fully cooperating with international and regional human rights
mechani sms. During the past year, it had invited special rapporteurs of the
Commi ssi on on Human Rights to visit Mexico; it had accepted the mandatory
jurisdiction of the Inter-American Court of Human Ri ghts, and had ratified
additional international human rights instruments. It would continue its
policy of full cooperation with the international community in general and
wi th the Sub-Comr ssion in particular.

80. In 1998, the Mexican Mnister for Foreign Affairs had invited the
United Nations Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Rights to visit Mexico in order to
continue the constructive dialogue initiated regardi ng possible technica
cooperation. The Hi gh Conm ssioner had accepted the invitation, and, having
regard to her other travel comm tnments, had proposed that the visit should
take place in the autum of 1999. He was happy to announce that his
Government had accepted the dates suggested by the Hi gh Comr ssioner, and
woul d be glad to receive her from23 to 27 Novenber 1999



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31

page 13
81. In addition, his Governnent intended to invite, at an appropriate date
in 2000, the Special Rapporteurs on the independence of judges and | awers and
on viol ence agai nst wonen, its causes and consequences, to visit Mexico. It

hoped that those invitations would be accepted. Mbreover, the Nationa
Institute for Indigenous Affairs had invited the Chairperson of the Wrking
Group on Indigenous Popul ations to visit Mexico. H's Governnment would accord
her every facility to ensure that the visit was a success.

82. Lastly, he wished to thank the nenbers of the Sub-Conmi ssion for the
constructive di al ogue that had taken place and the appropriate manner in which
its concerns had been dealt wth.

83. M. JO NET said that the Mexi can Government's decision to invite the
Speci al Rapporteur on the independence of judges and | awers to visit Mexico
indirectly net his concern that the question of inmpunity was not adequately
addressed in the Chairman's statenment. He requested the Secretariat to ensure
that copies of the Chairman's statenent and of the statenent made by the
observer for Mexico were sent to the two Special Rapporteurs.

84. M. RAM SHVILI said that he had not wished to interrupt the proceedings
with points of order. However, Chairman's statements could not be read out
until there was a consensus as to the text. He trusted that no further

i nfringements of that procedure would take place at the current session or at
future sessions.

85. The CHAI RMAN said he had confirnmed that there was consensus as to the
text before reading it out.

86. M. BENGOA said that he woul d have preferred the Chairman's statenent to
contain some reference to followup action; however, it was inplicitly
under st ood that devel opnents in the situation would have to be studied by the
Sub- Commi ssion at its next session

87. M. EIDE said that four Chairman's statenents had been adopted at the
current session. That was a very positive devel opnent, as such statenents
were the outcome of a cooperative effort addressing very specific points, and
were thus potentially far nore useful than resolutions. He w shed to thank
all those involved in the process of negotiation, particularly the
representatives of the Governments of Togo, Bel arus, Indonesia and Mexico.

88. M. PINHEIRO said it should be stressed that the Sub-Conm ssion had used
its power to adopt country-specific resolutions with great restraint.

COVPREHENSI VE EXAM NATI ON OF THEMATI C | SSUES RELATI NG TO THE ELI M NATI ON OF
RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON

(a)  SITUATION OF M GRANT WORKERS AND MEMBERS OF THEI R FAM LI ES;
(b)  XENOPHOBI A

(agenda item 3) (continued) (E/ CN. 4/Sub.2/1999/L.2 and 3)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 14

Draft decision on the concept and practice of affirnmative action
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ L. 2)

89. Ms. DAES said that she wi shed to becone a sponsor of the draft
deci si on.

90. M. FAN Guoxiang said that, in conducting his study, the Specia
Rapporteur should take account of the fact that the concept of affirmative
action was understood and inplenented differently in different parts of the
world, and that the spirit in which it was inplenented m ght or mght not vary
accordi ngly.

91. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ proposed that, in order to bring the draft decision
into line with the practice foll owed el sewhere by the Sub-Conmi ssion, the two
references to the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts shoul d be repl aced by
references to the Secretary-General

92. It was so deci ded.

93. The draft decision, as orally anended, was adopted.

Draft resolution on the Wirld Conference against Racism Racia
Discrimnation, Xenophobia and Related Intol erance (E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1999/L. 3)

94. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that the words “racial discrimnination
xenophobi a” appeared to have been inadvertently onmtted after the word
“racisnt, in the second |ine of paragraph 15 of the draft resolution

95. M. WEI SSBRODT, introducing the draft resolution on behalf of its
sponsors, said that the word “conpl eted” should be deleted fromthe first line
of the fifteenth preamnbul ar paragraph, so as to make it clear that work was
continuing. The words “based on his working paper (E/ CN.4/Sub.2/1998/5)”
shoul d be added at the end of subparagraph (a) of the sane paragraph

96. The text of the draft resolution perhaps reflected the combi ned
contributions and suggestions of all nenbers to a greater extent than any
other submtted at the current session. It would seem therefore, that it
coul d be adopted unani nously.

97. M. YIMER and M. SORABJEE said that they w shed to beconme sponsors of
the draft resol ution.

98. M. JONET said that, in the fourteenth preanbul ar paragraph of the
French text the words “collaboration du [...] avec la ..." should be anended

to read “coopération existante entre le [...] et la ...”, so as to stress that
the two bodi es had equal status.

99. M . BOSSUYT proposed inserting an additional paragraph, follow ng
paragraph 14, to read: “requests M. Paulo Sérgio Pinheiro to participate
wi t hout financial inplications, in the preparatory neeting of the Wrld
Conference as the representative of the Sub-Comm ssion”



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1999/ SR. 31
page 15

100. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that there seened to be no need to refer to
the financial inplications of M. Pinheiro' s participation

101. Ms. WARZAZ| said that the request should be directed not to
M. Pinheiro but to the Secretary-General

102. M. BOSSUYT then proposed the alternative wordi ng “requests the
Secretary-General to ensure the participation of M. Paulo Sérgio Pinheiro in
the preparatory neeting of the Wirld Conference as the representative of the
Sub- Commi ssi on”.

103. M. Bossuyt's revised wording for his proposed additional paragraph was
accepted by the sponsors.

104. The draft resolution, as orally corrected and revi sed, was adopted
unani nously.

The neeting rose at 1 p. m




